Our Ref: ID346

NHS Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group
Old Market House
Hamilton Street
Birkenhead
Wirral
CH41 5AL
Tel: 0151 651 0011

Applicant Details

Re: Freedom of Information Request
Thank you for your request for information made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
which was received into this office on 23rd November 2015.
You Asked for:
Can you please answer the following queries under the FOI Act? If for any reason, there are
queries you can't answer, please provide a reason for each.
1. Can you confirm the organisation that currently provides you with IT services?
2. The date they started to provide these services?
3. The current contract end date?
4. A list of services within the contract?
5. A copy of the SLA the services are provided under?
6. The total cost and cost per annum of the contract? (confirmation if any variations during the
contract and if so, for what)
7. A breakdown of the costs per service paid for, if available?
8. Details of how the contract was tended? e.g. Was it a direct award, or was any competition
completed?
9. Do you intend to run a tender for the next contract and if so, under what framework?
Our Response:
NHS Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group has a service level agreement with North West
Commissioning Support unit to provide ICT support. Any Freedom of Information requests
concerning NWCSU should be sent to NHS England. I have included their details below for your
information & should you wish to contact them direct:
Email – england.contactus@nhs.net
Telephone – 0300 311 2233

Re- Use of Information
Most of the information that we provide in response to Freedom of Information Act 2000 requests will be
subject to copyright protection. In most cases the copyright will be owned by Wirral Clinical
Commissioning Group. The copyright in other information may be owned by another person or
organisation, as indicated on the information itself.
You are free to use any information supplied for your own non-commercial research or private study
purposes. The information may also be used for any other purpose allowed by a limitation or exception in
copyright law, such as news reporting. However, any other type of re-use, for example by publishing the
information in analogue or digital form, including on the internet, will require the permission of the
copyright owner.
For information where the copyright is owned by Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group please e-mail
foirequests.nhswirralccg@nhs.net to request a reuse licence.
For information where the copyright is owned by another person or organisation you must apply to the
copyright owner to obtain their permission.

